Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. /32 s.2019 ELEASE

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent DEF ED
Chief Education Supervisors DA T:——_—%ﬁ%
Education Program Supervisors and Public Schoo! District Superwsors 723 2,

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: April 2, 2019

Subject: ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE THREE-DAY
TRAINING FOR  SECONDARY ENGLISH TEACHERS
SPONSORED BY U.S. EMBASSY IN MANILA

1. “The United States Embassy in Manila through its Public Affairs Section and Regional
English Language Office will conduct a three-day training for.
Teachers on May 1-3, 2019 to be he]d at.Monarch Hotel, Calas

Morgan. The toplcs to be covered ¢ are-as follows:
a. Assessment for Learning

b, Getting them Speakmg Up
© ¢/ Learner Centered Teaching .

~d. Maximizing Student Voices and. Cho1ces in.the TEFL Classroom

e Checking for Comprehensmn e

3. We have thirty slots available. Interested Secondary En ghsh Teachers may register using
this link: https://forms.gle/siHK3z09ZEZ3qF1EA. A confirmation message will be sent
to your email address. You have until 4:30 pm of April 2, 2019 to register.

4. Please be guided accordingly.

DR. LORNA G?BUEAYONG, CESO VI

Schools Division Supergg‘?&dent
LSk

Encl: None
Reference:
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index under the following subjects:
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENGLISH SPONSORED TRAINING
MVR/ 472/19
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